
August 12, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members:  

Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY AS WELL AS IN PERSON TO HELP 
PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
WILL BE LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN THIRTEEN PEOPLE, ON A FIRST COME FIRST SERVED BASIS. IF YOU 
WISH TO LISTEN OR WATCH THE MEETING YOU MAY DO SO BY USING THE FOLLOWING:  
 

1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva 
 
2. Television:  Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25 
 
3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free) Access Code: 9746153 
 
4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by appearing in person or by emailing your comments to the Clerk at 

cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI  53147. All written comments must be provided to the Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date of the meeting.  All written comments will 
be read aloud during the agenda item when public comments are allowed during the meeting.  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Klein call the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Howell 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Presentation of City of Lake Geneva 2019 Audit and Management Letter 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve the Regular Council Minutes of July 27, 2020 as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on August 4, 2020. Any item listed on 
the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, 
is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

a. Tier I Event Permit filed by Lakeland Community Church for the event of Worship in the Park to be held 
July 4, 2021 from 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. located in Flat Iron Park 

 

 

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


August 12, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

b. Agent Change for 1111 N Edwards Blvd d/b/a Fairfield Inn & Suites, 1111 N Edwards Blvd, to Jill Gaulke 
 
c. Agent Change for Harbor Shores Hotel Management d/b/a Harbor Shores Hotel, 300 Wrigley Dr, to Shelley 

Strohm 
 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R57 a resolution authorizing the receipt of the 2019 City of Lake 
Geneva Annual Financial Report and Management Letter 

 
12. Second Reading of Ordinance 20-08 An ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Code by 

amending sub-subsection (a): Surfacing and Marking; to subsection (6): Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation 
Design Standards, of Section 704: Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Standards; shall be amended to allow 
Not-for Profit organizations to park vehicles on the unpaved lots with the issuance of a Temporary Use Permit 
 

13. First Reading of Ordinance 20-09 an ordinance amending sub-subsection a, Meeting, subsection 1, Finance, 
Licensing and Regulation Committee of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council, Chapter 2, 
Administration of the Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Municipal Code, changing the meeting time of the Finance, 
Licensing, and Regulation Committee to 4:30 p.m. 

 
14. First Reading of Ordinance 20-10 an ordinance amending subsection b, of Section 2-38: Meetings, of Article II: 

City Council, Chapter 2: Administration of the Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Municipal Code, adding that a Special 
Council meeting may be called at the request of two alderpersons 

 
15. First Reading of Ordinance 20-11 an ordinance amending subsection 3: Tree Board, of Section 54-68: Board 

Powers and Duties, of Article III: Board of Park Commissioners, Chapter 54: Parks and Recreation of the Lake 
Geneva, Wisconsin Municipal Code, amending the duties of the Board of Park Commissioners as it relates to the 
appointment of Tree Board Members 
 

16. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of August 4, 2020- Ald. Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R56 a resolution authorizing the write off of 2017-2018 

delinquent personal property taxes in the amount of $5,146.89 deemed uncollectible  
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding parking regulations along Wrigley Drive from the municipal boat launch south 
to Baker Street 
 

c. Discussion/Acceptance of August 4, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval 
Reports 
 

17. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or 
discipline of any public employee or person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against 
such person, or considering the grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal 
action on any such matter; provided that the faculty member or other public employee or person licensed is given 
actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken and of any meeting at 
which final action may be taken. The notice shall contain a statement that the person has the right to demand that the 
evidentiary hearing or meeting be held in open session regarding: Operator License Denial for Amanda Swaney 
 

18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
 

19. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 6 

 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, JULY 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members:  
Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
Mayor Klein called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Hedlund led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Hedlund, Howell, Halverson, Fesenmaier, Flower, Straube, Dunn, and Yunker 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
 
Announcement regarding In-Person Absentee Voting & Polling Location for the Partisan Primary Election  
Clerk Kropf explained that there will only be one polling location for the August Partisan Primary and that all electors 
will be voting at City Hall. She also outlined the days of in-office absentee voting and that the schedule is available on the 
City’s website. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Gary Buraso; N2273 Piper Alley; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement; this should be left to the 
individual person. 
 
Judy Potter; Genoa City; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Kathleen Shu; N2880 Scholfield Rd; Spoke in favor of some kind of guideline as it relates to masks. 
 
Elizabeth Krause; 513 Broad St; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement; this should be left to the 
individual person. 
 
John Bryant; N1537 Wildwood Rd; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Matt Norek; 30839 Running Fox Trail, Burlington; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Terese Sosomeyer; W350 S7895 Prairie Farms Ct, Eagle; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Sarah Hill; 1024 George St; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement from an enforcement aspect. 
 
Name Inaudible; 1834 Loramoor Dr; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Jack Strauk;1157 S Wells St; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Michelle Willard; N3169 Ocasha Rd; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Katie Nagle N2406 Charles Young Dr, Burlington; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Tom Wanda; 9712 Wright Rd, Harvard, IL; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 

 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 6 

Herbert Sorock; N1834 Loramoor Dr; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Bob Hill; 523 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in favor of a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Eva Willa; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Madison Elmer; N520 Prairie View Rd, Walworth; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Heidi Anderson; Refused to give address; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Adrian Melby; 2821 Circle Dr, Burlington; Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Tom Vanmaren; 800 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in favor of people having the choice to wear a mask and would like to see 
public comments limited to those who live in the City.  
 
Unidentified Commenter: Spoke in opposition to a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Mark Bruno; N2646 S Como Rd; Spoke in favor of people having the choice to wear a mask. 
 
John Olso; Spoke in opposition of a mandatory mask requirement.  
 
Jeremy Brehem; Walworth Co; Spoke in opposition of a mandatory mask requirement. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf read the correspondence from the following individuals: 
 
Matt Kretsch; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Randy and Deborah Sims; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Alexandra Bidner; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Karen McKinney; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Duanne Lafrenz; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Dennis Suchomski; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Tami McManus; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Patricia Guilfoyle; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Laura Thompson; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Mike Campo; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Kathy & Doug Jackson; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Lisa Campo; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Mark Immer; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Sean Payne; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Bob Lee; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 6 

Sarah Hardison; Spoke in opposition of a mask mandate. 
 
Sherri Ames; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Christine Quinn; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Dave Desimone; Spoke in favor of maintaining the historical significance of the Riviera.  
 
Stephanie Klett; Spoke in regards to a survey of tourism destinations regarding a mask mandate. 
 
Tammie Carstensen; Spoke in favor of sending a letter to the Walworth County Board, but indicated that it should be 
signed on behalf of the Common Council not the residents of Lake Geneva. 
 
Peter Merry; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate. 
 
Approve the Regular Council Minutes of July 13, 2020 as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on July 21, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Temporary Operator License Renewal for Robert McCormick, Jr for the event of Fall Festival to take place on September 
27, 2020 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
  
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 20-08 An ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Code by amending 
sub-subsection (a): Surfacing and Marking; to subsection (6): Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Design 
Standards, of Section 704: Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Standards; shall be amended to allow Not-for Profit 
organizations to park vehicles on the unpaved lots with the issuance of a Temporary Use Permit 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-08 as a first reading. Council discussion included that the ordinance is being offered as 
a request from non-profit organizations that wish to be able to park cars on their lawns during City events. Flower 
expressed concerns with the Building & Zoning Department being the issuing entity for these permits and feels that they 
should be considered by the Council. Ordinance 20-08 will be available for consideration and action at the next Council 
meeting. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding potential City Meeting Date Schedule change as it relates to the COVID-19 pandemic 
Mayor Klein noted that this a change that she has proposed to aid in the sanitization of the Council Chambers and meeting 
location consolidation.  
Motion by Yunker to approve, second by Halverson. Fesenmaier asked if this would be permanent or temporary due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic; it was discussed that this would that may be a permanent change. Fesenmaier stated that she would 
like all committees to have a two-hour time gap in between them. 
  
Motion to amend by Fesenmaier to change the start time for the Historical Preservation Committee to 7:00 p.m. and Park 
Board to 6:30pm, second by Halverson.  
 
Motion by Fesenmaier to amend the amendment to have the Personnel to start at 4:00 p.m., second by Halverson. Motion 
carried 8-0. 
 
Original amendment was voted on and carried 7-1, with Howell voting no. 
Original motion as amended was then discussed. Flower questioned if the “non-scheduled” committees can meet on the 
other days that currently do not have scheduled meetings. Fesenmaier stated that the intent to have those meetings on the 
days that already have meetings. Motion carried 7-1, with Howell voting no. 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 6 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R54 a resolution to ratify the Mayoral Proclamation of State of Emergency 
Attorney Draper explained that regardless what the Council wishes to do with this order, one still needs to exist as City 
funding is reliant on one existing.  
Motion by Yunker to amend the proclamation to extend the Proclamation until August 24, 2020, second by Howell.  
Hedlund stated that he has concerns with the section that relates to Sidewalk Furnishings and would like to see it removed. 
Motion by Fesenmaier to amend and that every Wednesday for a four-hour time block at the start of the beach opening be 
for City resident use only, second by Straube.  
Howell stated that he is concerned with this as there are certain groups that use the beach for swim lessons and such; he 
would like that explored prior to a decision being made. Fesenmaier added that the YMCA is using the beach for lessons 
on Tuesdays. 
Amendment for beach use carried 7-1, with Howell voting no. 
Amendment regarding the Proclamation extension carried 8-0.  
   
Discussion/Action regarding an ordinance requiring face masks/face coverings in the City of Lake Geneva 
Motion by Yunker to not pursue an ordinance requiring facemasks, second by Hedlund.  
Straube stated that she had requested this to be implemented when social distancing cannot be followed. She cited many 
instances where a mask could be very beneficial. Howell stated that he worries about the enforcement of such an 
ordinance regardless of his own beliefs.  
Motion by Howell to allow Carlo Nevicosi from the Walworth County Health Department to speak, second by Hedlund. 
Motion carried 8-0. 
Nevicosi addressed the Council and noted that the overall stance from Walworth County is that a mandate is not favorable 
and that individuals should be given the choice to wear/not wear a mask. He added that Whitewater has just passed an 
ordinance and would like to see how their Police Department handles enforcement. Fesenmaier stated that she is in favor 
of a mask ordinance and believes that the Lake Geneva Police Department would be able to enforce such an ordinance. 
Howell worries about a mandate and what that will do to the Police Department and the City overall.  
Straube stated that there has been data to support the overall desire to have a mask mandate and believes that people will 
generally follow the rules. Nevicosi indicated that there is not any data collected to determine the transmission between 
state lines.  
Motion by Dunn to allow Lt. Gritzner to address the Council, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. 
Lt. Gritzner stated that Chief Rasmussen and he have concerns with the amount of phone calls that will come in with this 
mandate and that the department may not be able to address other calls that pose immediate threat to an individual. He 
further stated that he and Chief Rasmussen worry about the constitutionality of the mandate.  
 
Motion carried 4-4, with Fesenmaier, Flower, Straube, and Halverson voting no. Mayor Klein voted yes to break the tie, 
so the final vote carried 5-4. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Letter of Support to be sent to the Walworth County Board of Supervisors and the Walworth 
County Health & Human Services Department urging that stricter guidelines be developed and enacted as it relates to the 
COVID-19 Pandemic 
Motion by Hedlund to approve sending the Letter of Support to be sent to the Walworth County Board of Supervisors and 
the Walworth County Health & Human Services Department urging that stricter guidelines be developed and enacted as it 
relates to the COVID-19 Pandemic, second by Howell. No discussion. Motion carried 7-1, with Dunn voting no.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding an ordinance amending the Lake Geneva Municipal Code, Chapter 2: Administration, Article 
II: City Council, Section 2-38(b) Meetings: To add that a Special Council Meetings may be called by the request of two 
Alderpersons (Agenda Item Request filed by Alderperson Fesenmaier & Alderperson Halverson) 
Fesenmaier stated that she would like to see this enacted in case of a situation that the Mayor may not be able to call such 
a meeting. Hedlund stated that he is concerned with making the ordinance more restrictive than state law.  
 
Motion by Fesenmaier to draft an ordinance amending the Lake Geneva Municipal Code, Chapter 2: Administration, 
Article II: City Council, Section 2-38(b) Meetings: To add that a Special Council Meetings may be called by the request 
of two Alderpersons, second by Halverson.  
She wants this provision to be a safeguard in the event something should happen to the Mayor and Council President. 
 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 5 of 6 

Motion carried 4-4, with Flower, Howell, Straube, and Yunker voting no. Mayor Klein voted yes to break the tie, the final 
vote carried 5-4. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding an ordinance amending the Lake Geneva Municipal Code, Chapter 54, Article III: Board of 
Park Commissioners, Section 54-68: Board Powers and Duties, Subsection (3): Tree Board: To amend language that the 
Board of Park Commissioners shall recommend the members of the Tree Board (Agenda Item Request filed by Alderperson 
Fesenmaier & Alderperson Halverson) 
Motion by Fesenmaier to continue to the next Council meeting, second by Hedlund Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action to direct the City Administrator to draft a policy and/or procedure regarding agenda item submission 
deadlines and proper routing procedures for packet materials (Agenda Item Request filed by Alderperson Fesenmaier & Alderperson 
Halverson) 
Motion by Fesenmaier to continue to the next Council meeting, second by Hedlund Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding maintaining the Historic Preservation Status of the Riviera Building and to explore different 
design options for the first floor (Recommended by the Riviera Restoration Ad Hoc Committee on July 20, 2020) 
Motion by Flower to continue to the next Council meeting, second by Hedlund. 
Flower expressed concerns with approving this at this time and would like more information. 
No action taken on the motion to continue. 
 
Motion by Flower to allow the Riviera Ad Hoc Committee to explore other options related to the first floor, second by 
Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding approval of MSI Proposal for Riviera Restoration Project Phase II (Recommended by the Riviera 
Restoration Ad Hoc Committee on July 20, 2020) 
Mayor Klein noted that this is approval to allow the contractor to continue to explore Phase II of the Riviera Restoration 
Project.  
 
Motion by Howell to approve the Ad Hoc Committee working with MSI for Phase II, second by Yunker. Motion carried 
8-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of July 21, 2020- Ald. Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of a Ventrac Sidewalk plow to be purchased with funds from the 2020 Capital 
Borrowing 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding pay request #6 (final) to MSI General for work completed for the Riviera Restoration project 
in an amount not to exceed $139,209.50    
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding awarding bid for the 2020 Street Improvement project, along with the work to be completed 
on the four additional bids as outlined in notice, to Payne & Dolan in an amount not to exceed $612,605.28 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Dunn. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on disallowance of claim filed by Christopher Bastek for alleged damage caused by a loose manhole 
cover on Conant Street on May 16, 2020, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 893.80(1g) (Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee 
recommended denial) 
Motion by Howell to disallow, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding a policy regarding publication notice of available Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor 
Licenses 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance of July 21, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
 



July 27, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 6 of 6 

Recommendation of the Planning Commission on July 20, 2020- Ald. Dunn 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R55 Resolution authorizing the amendment of the Precise Implementation 
Plan (PIP) filed by Southwind Prairie IV LLC. 751 Geneva Pkwy. for a request to install an approximate 2500 square foot 
patio for the pool area to the property located at 775 Southwind Dr. located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZSWP00001 
Motion by Dunn to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(b) considering dismissal, demotion, licensing or 
discipline of any public employee or person licensed by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against 
such person, or considering the grant or denial of tenure for a university faculty member, and the taking of formal action 
on any such matter; provided that the faculty member or other public employee or person licensed is given actual notice of 
any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken and of any meeting at which final action may 
be taken. The notice shall contain a statement that the person has the right to demand that the evidentiary hearing or 
meeting be held in open session regarding: Operator License Denial for Michael Rita 
Motion by Hedlund to go into Closed Session, to include staff and applicant, second by Howell. Motion carried on a roll 
call vote 8-0. The meeting convened into Closed Session at 10:01 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Flower to reconvene into Open Session, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. The 
reconvened into Open Session at 10:15 p.m. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve a 1-year Operator License with an employment restriction to the applicant’s current 
employer, second by Howell. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 10:17 p.m. 
 































 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the receipt of the 2019 City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial Report and Management 
Letter 

 
Committee: 

N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R57 Date:  August 12, 2020 
 

 
Whereas, Clifton, Larson, Allen has prepared the City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial Report and 
Management Letter for 2019, 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council, that the proper city officials be 
hereby authorized and directed to acknowledge receipt of the 2019 City of Lake Geneva Annual Financial 
Report and Management Letter.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 12th  day of August, 2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resolution 20-R57   Page 1 of 1 
 
 



 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
An ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Lake Geneva Zoning Code by amending sub-subsection (a): 
Surfacing and Marking; to subsection (6): Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Design Standards, 
of Section 704: Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Standards; shall be amended to allow Not-
for Profit organizations to park vehicles on the unpaved lots with the issuance of a Temporary Use 
Permit 
  
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved July 20, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-08 First Reading: 
Second Reading: 

July 27, 2020 
August 12, 2020 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 98-704 Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Standards 
 
(6) Off-Street Parking and Traffic Circulation Design Standards 
     (a) Surfacing and Marking 
 

i. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas (including all residential driveways 
-- except those within the RH District) shall be paved with a hard all-weather 
surface, to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works. Said surfaces intended 
for 6 or more parking stalls shall be marked in a manner which clearly indicates 
required parking spaces. 

ii. Exceptions The prohibitions of Section (a) above shall not apply to the following: 
Not for profit organizations may utilize their unpaved lots for parking (regardless of 
zoning classification) after applying for and obtaining a temporary permit from the 
Building and Zoning Department. Application must be made at least 4 weeks in 
advance of the event. 

 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 12th day of August, 2020. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



Ordinance 20-09   Page 1 of 1 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending sub-subsection a, Meeting, subsection 1, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 
of Section 2-49, Standing Committees, of Article II, City Council, Chapter 2, Administration of the Lake 
Geneva, Wisconsin Municipal Code, changing the meeting time of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation 
Committee to 4:30 p.m.  

 
Committee 

 
Council Approved Meeting Schedule Change on July 27, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-09 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

August 12, 2020 
August 24, 2020 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain that sub-subsection a, Meeting, 

subsection 1, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee of Section 2-49: Standing Committees, of Article II: 

City Council, Chapter 2: Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended 

to read as follows:  

1. (1) Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee. The Committee shall have the duties and powers set 

forth below:  

 a. Meeting. The Committee shall meet at 6:00 p.m. 4:30 p.m. on the first and third Tuesday of each 

month and additionally as called by the Chairman or by a majority of the Committee.  

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 12th day of August, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 



Ordinance 20-10   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain that subsection b, Regular and 

Special Meetings, of Section 2-38, Meetings, of Article II, City Council, Chapter 2: Administration of the Municipal 

Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended to read as follows:  

1. (b) Regular and special meetings. Regular meetings of the City Council shall be held on the second and 

fourth Monday of each calendar month, at 6:00 p.m. Any regular meeting falling on a legal holiday shall 

be held on the next following secular day, at the same hour and place. All meetings of the Council, including 

special and adjourned meetings, shall be held in the City Hall. The mayor may call a special meeting by 

notifying members in a manner likely to give each member notice of the meeting and providing the notice 

at least 6 hours before the meeting.  In the event the Mayor is unavailable to perform her duties as Mayor, 

or the Council President, or the Council Vice-President are unavailable to act in the place of the Mayor, 

two alderpersons may call a special meeting by notifying members in a manner likely to give each member 

notice of the meeting and providing the notice at least 6 hours before the meeting.  That this ordinance shall 

take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 24th day of August, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending subsection b, Regular and Special Meetings, of Section 2-38, Meetings, of Article II, 
City Council, Chapter 2, Administration, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, adding 
that a Special Council meeting may be called at the request of two alderpersons 

 
Committee 

 
Council Approved for drafting on July 27, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-10 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

August 12, 2020 
August 24, 2020 



Ordinance 20-10   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 
 
 



Ordinance 20-11   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending subsection 3: Tree Board, of Section 54-68: Board Powers and Duties, of Article III: 
Board of Park Commissioners, Chapter 54: Parks and Recreation of the Lake Geneva, of the Municipal Code of 
the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, amending the duties of the Board of Park Commissioners as it relates to 
the appointment of Tree Board Members 

 
Committee 

 
Council Approved for drafting on July 27, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-11 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

August 12, 2020 
August 24, 2020 

 

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain that subsection 3, Tree Board, 

of Section 54-68, Board Powers and Duties, of Article III, Board of Park Commissioners, Chapter 54, Parks and 

Recreation of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is amended to read as follows:  

1. (3) Tree Board. The Board of Park Commissioners shall create and appoint members of and oversee a Tree 

Board who shall carry out provisions of Wisconsin Statutes and Chapter 82 of the Municipal Code for the 

City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, and such other duties as required to report to the Board of Park 

Commissioners. Appointment of members to the Tree Board shall be recommended by the Mayor and shall 

be confirmed by the Common Council.  

 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 24th day of August, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



Ordinance 20-11   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the write off of 2017-2018 delinquent personal property taxes in the amount of 
$5,146.89 deemed uncollectible. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on August 4, 2020 
 Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R56 Date: August 12, 2020 
  

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2020 operating budget for the General fund, and 
 
Whereas, it has been determined that certain delinquent personal property tax accounts from 2017-2018 have 
balances that should be written off with the agreement of the City Administrator, 
 
Whereas, it is the desire to have the City’s accounts be current to properly reflect the financial status of the 
city in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution to write off 
$5,146.89 in the fiscal year 2020 for the delinquent personal property taxes as included in the attached 
schedule.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 12th day of August, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES

11-00-00-12320 2017 2018 Total

8/4/2020 Write-offs Write-offs Write-offs Comments

Aerial Company Inc. 2017 357.73       -             357.73       Inactive since 2018

Airtech Mechanical Services LLC 2018 -             17.50         17.50         Inactive since 2018

Artistica Wave 2018 -             66.55         66.55         Inactive since 2019

Auto Clinic 2017 76.76         -             76.76         Inactive since 2018

Autoworks Plus Tire Center 2017 148.81       -             148.81       Inactive since 2017

Blue Verve Studio 2017 20.78         5.00           25.78         Inactive since 2018

Body Logic Fitness 2017 158.06       -             158.06       Hasn't renewed licenses

Boost Mobile 2017 124.80       30.02         154.82       Inactive since 2018

Brent Schwarz Designs 2017 145.58       35.03         180.61       Inactive since 2018

Brian Sawall's Landscaping Corp 2017 26.29         -             26.29         Inactive since 2017

C & L Jewelry Designs 2017 228.78       55.03         283.81       Inactive since 2018

Center for Peace Love & Light 2017 103.99       25.02         129.01       Inactive since 2018

Certified Auto Body 2018 -             9.51           9.51           Inactive since 2019

Direct Medical Assess Inc. 2017 103.99       25.02         129.01       Inactive since 2018

Doodlebugs/Kids 2017 68.64         -             68.64         Inactive since 2017

Edward M. Flaherty 2017 16.64         -             16.64         Inactive since 2018

Emprisation Incorporated 2017 21.03         -             21.03         Inactive since 2017

Geneva Java 2018 -             50.02         50.02         Inactive since 2018

Germaines Fashion Gallery 2017 160.15       -             160.15       Inactive since 2017

Global Hands 2017 1.57           -             1.57           Inactive since 2018

Guaranty Bank 2017 490.84       118.08       608.92       Inactive since 2018

I Got This 2017 124.80       30.02         154.82       Inactive since 2018

In All Her Glory 2017 43.68         -             43.68         Inactive since 2017

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service 2017 26.29         -             26.29         Inactive since 2017

Juana LLC 2017 447.17       107.57       554.74       Inactive since 2018

Kismet LLC 2018 -             25.02         25.02         Inactive since 2018

Lake Dog 2018 -             10.00         10.00         Inactive since 2018

Lake Geneva Patissiere 2018 -             15.02         15.02         Inactive since 2018

Line Honors 2018 -             20.01         20.01         Inactive since 2019

Marsala's Pizza Inc. 2017 311.99       75.05         387.04       Inactive since 2018

Medix Ambulance 2018 -             58.53         58.53         Inactive since 2018

Newport Properties 2018 -             10.50         10.50         Inactive since 2018

Pacific Southwest Clothier 2017 95.70         -             95.70         Inactive since 2017

Phyllis Campeau-Apartment Rental 2017 106.06       25.52         131.58       Inactive since 2018

YE
AR



DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES

11-00-00-12320 2017 2018 Total

8/4/2020 Write-offs Write-offs Write-offs CommentsYE
AR

QEI-LLC 2017 43.68         10.50         54.18         Inactive since 2018

RRB Bicycles 2017 120.94       -             120.94       Inactive since 2017

Rusty Gate Recyclery 2018 -             30.02         30.02         Inactive since 2018

Schiltz Law Office SC 2017 31.20         7.50           38.70         Inactive since 2018

Seattle Sutton's Healthy Eating 2017 20.78         -             20.78         Inactive since 2017

Shop Inc. 2017 166.41       40.03         206.44       Inactive since 2018

Thrivent Financial 2017 103.99       -             103.99       Inactive since 2019

Tiffany's Square Lmt 2017 62.39         15.02         77.41         Inactive since 2018

Tony's Landskeeping 2017 31.55         -             31.55         Inactive since 2017

Tracy Smith Photography 2017 26.29         -             26.29         Inactive since 2018

Vision & Eye Health Associates 2017 212.44       -             212.44       Inactive since 2017

4,229.80    917.09       5,146.89    



 
 

City of Lake Geneva Public Works 
Streets/Parks/Forestry/Cemeteries/Buildings and Grounds 
1065 Carey St. Lake Geneva WI. 53147      (262)248-6644 fax (262)248-4913 

 
 

August 5, 2020 

 

RE; Marina Bay fuel truck parking near boat launch. 

 

Mr. Nord, 

As you know the issue regarding the fuel truck has presented many times. We have asked the operator 
to park far to the south on Wrigley Dr and lately he has complied, this has helped tremendously with the 
congestion. 

Mr. Howell, Chair of FLR asked me to supply maps of the proposed ‘fuel truck parking only’ area which 
are attached. This area is on the west side of Wrigley apx 280’ south of the start of the curb at the 
launch and just past the center line of Baker Street heading east up the hill. The stall is proposed to be 
apx 12’ north of the Xwalk going east/west across Wrigley south of Baker to give some relief to 
pedestrians using that Xwalk.  

The location of this stall provides no concern of someone having to back around the fuel truck to launch 
a boat as was brought up at the last FLR meeting. 

 

There is also discussion of adding a ‘loading/unloading zone’ just to the north of the proposed fuel truck 
stall. Marina Bay has asked for this stall for vehicles without boat trailers and we believe it would be 
used although DPW has no opinion either way. This stall would be for non-boat trailer vehicles using the 
rental boat facilities near the launch and kayak users. 

 

The area of the west side of Wrigley Dr starting at the south side of the launch heading south, currently 
painted yellow, has historically been an area where the vehicles using the launch line up to either launch 



or load although I cannot locate  any ordinance stating as such. The area from the Wrigley Bridge to the 
stalls north of the launch are no parking (74-210 a 1). The area of Wrigley, west side, from Baker to 
Campbell is a Tow-Away Zone. (74-210 j)  

 

(Sec. 74-210 c) states;  Boat Trailer. The parking of boat trailers or any similar device used for hauling 
boats, except single chassis vehicles, is prohibited on either side of the entire length of Baker St or 
Campbell St and S Lake Shore Dr and Wrigley Dr and on either side of the 100 block of Center St.  

 

As I find no ordinance stating a proper use for the area of the west side of Wrigley Dr starting at the 
south side of the launch and continuing south to the intersection of Baker St, I believe one should be 
created. Options would include; 

A. (attachment A) Creating a 10 min. loading/unloading zone (yellow line) for vehicles using the 
launch with boat trailers from the south side of the launch continuing south on the west side of 
Wrigley Dr apx 300’ to the south side of the intersection of Baker St. 

B. (attachment B) Creating a 10 min. loading/unloading zone (yellow line) for vehicles using the 
launch with boat trailers from the south side of the launch continuing south on the west side of 
Wrigley Dr apx 280’ and creating a special fuel truck only stall (red line)starting at 280’ south of 
the launch on the west side of Wrigley Dr for apx 20’.  

C. (attachment C) Creating a 10 min. loading/unloading zone (yellow line) for vehicles using the 
launch with boat trailers from the south side of the launch continuing south on the west side of 
Wrigley Dr apx 260’ and creating a special 10 min. loading/unloading zone only stall (green line) 
for single chassis vehicles starting at 260’ for apx 20’ and a special fuel truck only stall (red line) 
starting  at 280’ for apx. 20’.  

D. (attachment D)Creating a No Parking zone (blue line) on Wrigley Dr. from the south side of the 
boat launch continuing south on the west side of Wrigley Dr to the south side of the intersection 
of Baker St. (currently signed as such) 

After discussion with the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee staff is recommending that the 
Council strongly consider either Option B or Option C and that the Parking Dept be authorized to ticket 
for these zones along with the Police Department.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

Tom Earle, Director of Public Works 

 



Ken Howell, Chairperson of FLR 

8/5/2020 

RE:   Recommendation for the Boat Trailer Parking Lane issues of 8/4/2020 FLR Meeting 

 

-  I am in agreement and recommend Option B for the Fuel Truck of Marina Bay to be within the 

RED markings.  This will be a safer option for the mobile fuel tanks. 

 

- I am not in agreement and do not recommend Option C for the public/customers of Marina 

Bay/Businesses to have a GREEN area within the Boat Trailer Lane for loading & unloading of 

their vehicles.  This will cause an increased traffic issue for Boats/Trailers. 

 

 

I have discussed this with Tom Earle, DPW this morning. 

 

Thank you, 

Linda Frame 

Harbormaster 

City of Lake Geneva 

262-249-4086  office 

262-206-3297  cell 

Email:  harbormaster@cityoflakegeneva.com 

Website:  cityoflakegeneva.com 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI   53147 

 

  



Marina Bay attachment A
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id 
Nor thGeodetic

North

Ö

0 10 20 30 40 505
Feet

Wisco nsin State Plane Co ordinate Syste m, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD83-2011

Map Produced on:

Wa lworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn,  Wisconsin  53121-1001
DIS CLA IM ER : TH E IN FO R M AT IO N P RO V IDE D O N  TH IS M A P H AS  BE EN  PR O D UC ED  
AN D P RO C ES SE D F RO M  S O UR C ES B ELIE VE D TO  BE  RE LIAB LE. N O  WA RR AN TY , 
EXP R ESS ED  O R  IM PLIE D, IS  M AD E R E GA R DIN G  AC C UR AC Y, A D EQ U AC Y, C O M PLE TEN E SS, 
LEG ALIT Y, R ELIA BILIT Y O R  US EFU LN ES S O F TH IS  INF OR M A TIO N. T HE  IN FO RM A TIO N  
CO N TAIN E D H ER EIN  W ILL NO T BE A C CE PTE D A S A N  OF FIC IAL D O CU M EN T.

Author:
1 inch = 42 feet

8/5 /2020



Marina Bay attachment B
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id 
Nor thGeodetic

North

Ö

0 10 20 30 40 505
Feet

Wisco nsin State Plane Co ordinate Syste m, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD83-2011

Map Produced on:

Wa lworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn,  Wisconsin  53121-1001
DIS CLA IM ER : TH E IN FO R M AT IO N P RO V IDE D O N  TH IS M A P H AS  BE EN  PR O D UC ED  
AN D P RO C ES SE D F RO M  S O UR C ES B ELIE VE D TO  BE  RE LIAB LE. N O  WA RR AN TY , 
EXP R ESS ED  O R  IM PLIE D, IS  M AD E R E GA R DIN G  AC C UR AC Y, A D EQ U AC Y, C O M PLE TEN E SS, 
LEG ALIT Y, R ELIA BILIT Y O R  US EFU LN ES S O F TH IS  INF OR M A TIO N. T HE  IN FO RM A TIO N  
CO N TAIN E D H ER EIN  W ILL NO T BE A C CE PTE D A S A N  OF FIC IAL D O CU M EN T.

Author:
1 inch = 42 feet

8/5 /2020



Marina Bay attachment C
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id 
Nor thGeodetic

North

Ö

0 10 20 30 40 505
Feet

Wisco nsin State Plane Co ordinate Syste m, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD83-2011

Map Produced on:

Wa lworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn,  Wisconsin  53121-1001
DIS CLA IM ER : TH E IN FO R M AT IO N P RO V IDE D O N  TH IS M A P H AS  BE EN  PR O D UC ED  
AN D P RO C ES SE D F RO M  S O UR C ES B ELIE VE D TO  BE  RE LIAB LE. N O  WA RR AN TY , 
EXP R ESS ED  O R  IM PLIE D, IS  M AD E R E GA R DIN G  AC C UR AC Y, A D EQ U AC Y, C O M PLE TEN E SS, 
LEG ALIT Y, R ELIA BILIT Y O R  US EFU LN ES S O F TH IS  INF OR M A TIO N. T HE  IN FO RM A TIO N  
CO N TAIN E D H ER EIN  W ILL NO T BE A C CE PTE D A S A N  OF FIC IAL D O CU M EN T.

Author:
1 inch = 42 feet

8/5 /2020



Marina Bay Attachment D
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Gr id 
Nor thGeodetic

North

Ö

0 10 20 30 40 505
Feet

Wisco nsin State Plane Co ordinate Syste m, South Zone
Horizontal Datum:  NAD83-2011

Map Produced on:

Wa lworth County Information Technology Department
Land Information Division
1800 County Trunk NN
Elkhorn,  Wisconsin  53121-1001
DIS CLA IM ER : TH E IN FO R M AT IO N P RO V IDE D O N  TH IS M A P H AS  BE EN  PR O D UC ED  
AN D P RO C ES SE D F RO M  S O UR C ES B ELIE VE D TO  BE  RE LIAB LE. N O  WA RR AN TY , 
EXP R ESS ED  O R  IM PLIE D, IS  M AD E R E GA R DIN G  AC C UR AC Y, A D EQ U AC Y, C O M PLE TEN E SS, 
LEG ALIT Y, R ELIA BILIT Y O R  US EFU LN ES S O F TH IS  INF OR M A TIO N. T HE  IN FO RM A TIO N  
CO N TAIN E D H ER EIN  W ILL NO T BE A C CE PTE D A S A N  OF FIC IAL D O CU M EN T.

Author:
1 inch = 42 feet

8/5 /2020


























	0-August 12, 2020 Council Agenda
	City of Lake Geneva regular common council
	Wednesday, August 12, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	08-July 27, 2020 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council Minutes
	UMonday, July 27, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-07 04 2021 Tier 1_Worship in the Park
	09b-Agent Change for Fairfield Inn
	09c- Agent Change for Harborshores
	11-Resolution 20-R57- Authorizing Receipt of the 2019 Audit
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12-Ordinance 20-08- Amending Chapter 98-704 Off Street Parking Ordinance
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13-Ordinance 20-09- Amending Section 2-49- Changing FLR Start Time
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14-Ordinance 20-10- Amending Section 2-38- Special Council Meeting
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	15-Ordinance 20-11- Amending Section 54-68- Tree Board Appointments
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	16a-Resolution 20-R56- Delinquent Personal Property Write Off
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	16b-2017 and 2018 Delinq Pers Prop Writeoffs FINAL
	Writeoffs 2020

	16ba-Marina Bay Boat launch parking memo 2020
	16bb-Ken Howell FLR Boat Trailer Lane
	16bc-Marina Bay attachment A
	16bd-Marina Bay attachment B
	16be-Marina Bay attachment C
	16bf-Marina Bay attachment D
	16ca-Prepaid Check Report- FLR Approved 8-4-2020
	16cb-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 8-4-2020



